JSS RFP Questions and Answers 21 May 2004

	Number
	RFP Reference
	Question/Clarification
	Answer

	289
	Attachment 1, SOW Para 4.4, Phase 1 Platform Integration Study
	Paragraph 4.4 states that the integration study shall focus on three Government platforms: AOC using MIDS LVT2 with Ethernet; Navy C2P surface platform using Class 2H shipboard terminal with 1553 bus; Navy (UYK-43 based) Model 5 CDLMS.

(1) Is this a new AOC configuration?

(2) CDLMS is Q-70 based. Is the Navy (UYK-43 based) CDLMS a new configuration?
	The Integration study shall consist of three platforms.  
1)  The Air Force Air Operation Center (AOC) using the MIDS LVT2 with Ethernet.  The AOC using the MIDS LVT2 is not a new configuration.  

2) The UKY-43 is not a configuration of the CDLMS.  A Navy (UYK-43 based) C2P surface platform using the Class 2H Shipboard terminal with 1553 BUS.  The Navy Model 5 Common Data Link Management System (CDLMS) using the Class 2H Shipboard terminal.  The CDLMS integrates the Common Shipboard Data Terminal Set (CSDTS) and C2P Rehost (Q-70) in a set of Versa Module Eurocards (VME) to provide consolidated displays and controls to monitor multi-TADIL networks graphically.  

	290
	Attachment 1, SOW Para 5.4.2, Navy Platform Integration Support
	Paragraph 5.4.2 states that Navy Platform Integration Support shall include CV/CVN, LHD, LCC/AGF, FASFAC and training sites as well as MIDS LVT2 (X.25) and Navy shipboard Class 2H terminal (MIL-STD-1553B).

(1) Can we assume that the Navy C2P surface platform is a CV/CVN?

(2) For what platform(s) is the Navy using MIDS LVT2 (X.25)?
	(1) Yes

(2) The LVT2 X.25 interface was removed form the TRD.  It was an oversight and should be removed from the SOW as well.

	291
	Attachment 11, Section L, Para 5.1.4, Section F – Deliveries or Performance and JSS Model Contract as of May 4, 2004
	Please clarify which parts of Section F need to be completed.
	No entries are required in Section F

	292
	Attachment 11, Section L, Para 5.2, 5.4
	Please confirm that the missing paragraph 5.3 is intentional.
	Yes – there is no 5.3

	293
	Attachment 11, Section L, Para 6 – Cost/Price
	Please clarify whether any additional costing information is required to enable your evaluation with respect to FAR 15.404 and AFFAR  5315.305(a)(1) other than the format illustrated in the two page JSS Phase 1 Cost Format.xls for the submittal due on June 4, 2004.
	No additional costing information is required for Cost/Price.  Please note that Attachment 11 paragraph 4.2.2.6  Attachment B-6 BOMs, BOEs, and Estimating Rationale requires unpriced BOMs, BOEs and the level they were estimated for all Phase 2 CPAF development effort and the unpriced estimating Rationale for the FFP and T&M CLINs for Phase 2.  



	294

	JSS Phase 1 Cost Formats
	Please confirm that a line for Clin 86 FFP 3080 Data Rights for Modification Enhancements with a ROM total price should be added. 
	The question is unclear.  A line for CLIN 0086 already exists in the HERBB submission file.  JSS_Phase_1_Cost_Formats_20040504.xls.  A ROM should be provided for each Phase 2 CLIN.

	295
	Attachment 12, Section M, Para M002 e. Past Performance Factor
	Please clarify the criteria that will be used to determine if Subcontractors’, teaming partners’, and joint venture partners’ efforts are relevant or not relevant. 
	Section M defines how subcontractors will be evaluated.  Subcontractors', teaming partners', and joint venture partners' past performance must be the same type of effort as is proposed for the work they will do on the JSS program, performed within the last three years, and by the same division/location proposed.  

	296
	Attachment 7, Security Classification Guide, Section I, Para 3
	Please supply the missing Attachment (1), Recommendation/Change form
	Attachment 1 was incorporated into Section I, paragraph 8.  Unfortunately part of Attachment 1 was omitted.  The JSS Security Classification Guide has been revised to incorporate attachment 1 to its entirety.  

If a copy is desired, please contact Mr. Kent Kinal via email at kent.kinal@hanscom.af.mil 

 

	297
	Attachment 7, Security Classification Guide, Section IV, Table item #6
	Please supply the missing Appendix B.  Is there an Appendix A?
	Appendix B does not exist.  The JSS Security Classification Guide has been revised to delete reference to Appendix B.  There is no reference to Appendix A.

	298
	Attachments 02 and 02A
	Attachment 02 and Attachment 02A have differences in the data in the Section 4 paragraphs. Is this an oversight or is the data not meant to be identical? We will be supplying Attachment 02A in the submittal and want to verify that the data in the Excel file is the correct baseline to start with.


	The Requirements Traceability Matrix (RTM/Attachment 02A) breaks out the requirements in several paragraphs in Section 4 of the Technical Requirements Document (TRD/Attachment 02) so that the delivery of each requirement can be associated with either the Phase 2 Initial EDM development or Phase 2 development (Columns C and D in the RTM).  There should not be any differences in the specified content of the requirements between Section 4 of the TRD and the RTM.  Specific differences between the requirements as stated in the TRD and RTM should be provided to the Government so that proper clarification can be given.



	299
	Attachment 5, Award Fee Plan
	Does ESC expect Attachment 5, the Award Fee Plan to be completed with the initial proposal submission, or will this plan be worked during the call for improvements?


	For the initial submission, the offeror shall propose in Annex 1 areas of evaluation that correspond to their IPT/CAM structure.  The contractor shall complete Table 3-7, Events and Significant Accomplishments by Award Fee Period.  The other sections of the Award Fee will be completed during the call for improvements.  Reference Attachment 11, 5.4.4.7 and Attachment 11, Attachment L-6, 5.4.4.7

	300
	SOW, Para 5.10.1, 5.10.2
	Since there is an ORD, the Contractor assumes there is a draft JSS TEMP.  The Contractor requests a copy of the draft JSS TEMP.  The TEMP would clarify where the various Phase2 Government T&E events fit within the JSS Program Acquisition strategy, i.e. DT, DT Assist, DT/OT.
	There is a draft TEMP that is currently being revised and updated by the Navy and Air Force test communities. This was as agreed upon during this most recent test coordination meeting we had in San Diego. Comments/input will be complete during the first week of June. When that process is complete, the program office will begin the AE/NI/JA staffing process for comment and review. After that process, the TEMP will still be considered "draft" until it is staffed and signed by the services responsible for executing the T&E program. It will be sometime after the AE/NI/JA review and prior to service coordination that we should be able to release the TEMP for review by industry.

	301
	Model Contract Part 1, Schedule, Section B, p.31
	For CLIN 0073 the Period of Performance is "From Sixty (60) days before and after the completion of CLIN 0069."  We believe that it should be before or after CLIN 0070 so that it begins in FY 06 not FY10.  This same logic applies to CLINs 0074-0084.
	Agree, amendment 0001 to the RFP will correct.

	302
	Attachment 12, M002 vs. H002 Model Contract
	The evaluation criteria of M002 and H002 do not match.  H002 appears to be a remnant of the Model Contract of the DRFP.  Which evaluation criteria has precedence: M002 or H002?
	For the initial evaluation, Attachment 12, Section M which includes M002 applies.

For the call for improvements, ESC-H005 which contains H002 applies.

	303
	DD254,11l
	5352.204-901 (May 96) has been rescinded.  Please update with current requirements.
	The DD254 will be updated in Amendment 0001 to the RFP.

	304
	Attachment 11, Section L, L045
	AFI 33-119 has been superceded. Please update with current requirements.
	L045 is current.  There is no need to update.

	305
	Section L , Table 1.1, page 9
	Table 1.1 in section L shows the JSS Contractor funding profile.  FY 05 shows funding for $16.8M for development and $0.34M for Production with a total of $16.72M total.  We assume the total is $17.14M.  We also assume that the total profile is $134.32M.  Please concur.
	There was a math error in Table 1.1 Section L.  Please see the updated Table 1.1 JSS Contractor Funding Profile shown below.



	306
	SOW, section 4.2, page 11
	We anticipate that the Government will allow additional interaction between the contractor and the Government during Phase 1 other than the kick-off, status telecons, and 1 week demonstration.  Please concur. 
	Due to the fact that Phase I is part of  a continuing Source Selection , contact between the Government and the Offerors will be kept to an absolute minimum.



	307
	SOW, section 4.3, page 12
	The SOW states "The contractor demonstration/presentation team shall not exceed six (6) individuals."  We assume this means no more than 6 persons in the demonstration room at one time but those 6 can change throughout the 5 day demo.  Please concur. 
	No more than 6 people will be permitted in the room at any one time. It is recognized that various expertise may be required to adequately present the demo. However due to security considerations, we will limit the maximum number of individuals associated with the demo to no more than 10.

	308
	SOW, section 5.8, page 18
	Calculating operational availability (Ao) is required for JSS. One major component of that calculation is Mean Logistics Delay Time (MLDT). What MLDT should be assumed? 
	The Government is looking for the contractor to determine an MLDT that supports the JSS operational availability (Ao) requirement.  The contractor will have to balance the MLDT against the reliability of the JSS CCC components, since the MLDT is a function of the time required to troubleshoot the failure, the availability of a local spare, the transportation time to and from the depot level repair facility (if required), and the depot repair time.  The contractor is expected to design a CCC with sufficient reliability and an associated repair kit as required to meet the required operational availability (Ao).

	309
	Model Contract, Part I, Section B, pages 2-28
	The current CLIN structure does not have a separate CLIN for Program Management/Systems Engineering (PM/SE) by FY throughout the lifecycle of the program.  If the PM/SE effort is priced as part of each CLIN there may be gaps in management and program oversight due to gaps in CLIN funding.  We recommend adding CLINs 0087--0091 for PM/SE for each fiscal year.  Please concur. 
	The Government does not concur.  The Government understands there could be gaps due to the availability of CLIN funding.  If the options are exercised, there will be PM and SE coverage for that activity.

	310
	Exhibit B, CDRL B022, page 21
	The CDRL requires B022 to be delivered with all CLINS in Phase 2.  We recommend that the Configuration Management Plan applies to the entire program and is only delivered in CLIN 0003.  Please concur. 
	B022 applies to the whole program (all CLINs), however, the CDRL does not require B022 to be delivered with all CLINs in phase 2.  

Delivery of the configuration management plan according to Exhibit B is Date of Draft Submission Thirty (30) DAC Date of First Submission Fifteen (30) days after receipt of Government comments.
Date of Subsequent Submission  As required


Table 1.1 JSS Contractor Funding Profile (TY Dollars are in Millions)

	
	FY04
	FY 05
	FY 06
	FY 07
	FY 08
	FY 09
	TOTAL

	Development (3600)
	$9.81
	$16.8
	$26.93
	$37.79
	$2.28
	$0.93
	$94.54

	Production (3080)
	$0.0
	$0.34
	$0.35
	$0.47
	$20.86
	$17.76
	$39.78

	TOTAL
	$9.81
	$17.14
	$27.28
	$38.26
	$23.14
	$18.69
	$134.32


